
From: Anthony Ambrosio <aambrosio@fau.edu> 
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 6:11:09 PM 
To: Eric Hanne <ehanne@fau.edu> 
Cc: Anthony Ambrosio <aambrosio@fau.edu> 
Subject: Approval of Course Change Forms for AMH 2010, AMH 2020, MUL 2010, POS 2041  
  
Hello Dr. Hanne, 
  
This email is to inform you that, on 1-12-24, the Core Curriculum Committee approved the Course 
Change Forms requesting IFP course catalog description changes for AMH 2010, AMH 2020, MUL 2010 
and POS 2041. Please attach a copy of this email to each of your Course Change Forms when submitting 
your request to the UUPC. 
  
Please note that there are some changes necessary to the course syllabi submitted for several of the 
courses under review.  These are outlined below and should be addressed before submitting the syllabi 
to the UUPC. The CCC did not wish to delay the governance process for the course change requests and 
approved the description changes with the syllabus revision recommendations as follows: 
  

1. AMH 2010, AMH 2020.  Please ensure that the course learning outcomes encompass those by 
the state, as outlined in the documents you shared with the CUPC. We will be asking 
departments to provide documentation of this alignment in the near future. It is essential to 
ensure SLOs are included in both Simple Syllabus and Canvas. Additionally, the course 
descriptions in the syllabus do not match or include the description from their respective Course 
Change Forms. 

2. AMH 2010, MUL 2010. Please add the IFP SLOs and foundation description to each syllabus, as 
appropriate for each course’s foundation area. The attached documents represent language 
that may be inserted into the syllabus to fulfill this requirement. 

Please reply to acknowledge receipt of this confirmation and let me know if you have any questions. 
  
It has been a pleasure working with you and I hope we have further opportunities to work together in 
the future. 
  
Thank you, 
  
T. 
  
  
Anthony Ambrosio, Ph.D. 
Executive Director of Assessment for Undergraduate Studies 
Office of Academic Success Initiatives, GS 209E 
777 Glades Road 
Boca Raton, FL 33431-0991 
aambrosio@fau.edu 
561-297-4560 
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From: Eric Hanne <ehanne@fau.edu>  
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 4:35 PM 
To: Anthony Ambrosio <aambrosio@fau.edu> 
Subject: Signed Forms for AMH 2010/2020, POS 2041, MUL 2010 
  
Dear Tony: 
 
Knowing you have to get materials through the CCC committee, I processed the forms I've received 
thus far from members of the DFSCAL CUPC.  I've attached them along with the respective syllabi. 
  
Hope this meets the committee's needs. 
 
Will be working on getting the others 
  
Best, 
  
Eric 
  
  
Eric J. Hanne, Associate Professor  
Director of Undergraduate Programs 
Department of History 
ehanne@fau.edu  
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